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DATE: October 17, 2002 oz T
TO: Sandy Moses, Hearing Services (“7\3%_) = .
FROM: Division of Legal Services (meaker)ﬁ‘(b' y > L
Division of Economic Regulation (Stallciip) k )

RE: Docket No. 000329-WS - Application for a Revenue-Neutral Rate Restructuring by
Country Club of Sebring in Highlands County

On October 14, 2002, Country Club of Sebring filed a letter of withdrawal of its request for
a Revenue-Neutral Rate Restructuring (Attached).

The utility has not requested a refund for its filing fee. There has been no agency action
taken and staff has determined that there are no pending issues that need to be addressed by the
Commission. Therefore,pursuantto2.07-C.5.d., Administrative Procedure Manuel, this docket may
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Country Ciub of Sebring, Inc.
Utility Division

October 14, 2002 Transmitted by Facsimile:
850-413-6995

Ms. Sonica Bruce

Florida Public Service commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0873

Re: Docket # 00329

Dear Ms. Bruce:

1 would like to withdraw my pending application for a revenue-neutral rate
increase.

Sincerely,

LQ%M%WLW/

R. Greg Harris
Manager

3035 Wynstone Drive, Sebrng, FL. 33875, 863-385-6330/863-386-1817 Fax



